

Bio and CV of Steve J Davis, RYT, LMT, BCTMB

Summary

I have a lifelong interest in the healing arts, performing arts, sports, travel, outdoor activities, cultural pursuits, and the enjoyment of life.

I always seek clear expression of what I have learned to help others on the path of life, through my own example.

Career highlights

Self-Employed, 1980 to present.

Licensed Massage Therapist, June 2006 to present. Board Certified in Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork.

Yoga Experience, including as an instructor: 1971 to present. Registered Yoga Teacher.

Supreme Ultimate Fist, T'ai Chi Ch'uan. 1971 to present. Instructor.

Musician, Composer and Singer,
1959 to present. Violin, Bass, Flute (Bansuri), Guitar, Piano, Voice.

Patent Draftsman, 2002 to 2005. My concept drawings appear on Utility Patents issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office.

Theatre. Actor, Dancer, Musician, and Singer. Stunt work in TV, stage rigging.

Short films. Instructional videos in high climbing, rigging, rope access, rescue.

International climbing and rigging expert on man-made and natural structures.

Taught certification courses from 1992 to 2003 to people working on Radio Towers and Antennae on OSHA compliance, rigging, and rescue to many different groups, including the Voice of America, BLM, U.S. Forest Service, and private firms.

In the course of this work, I traveled to 18 different countries in the Americas, Pacific Rim, Asia, Europe, and Africa.

Authored 23 articles on High-Rise rigging, rescue, and efficient window cleaning methods from 1986 to 2002 in the international trade journal, 'American Window Cleaner'.

Member of the ANSI (American National Standards Institute) committee, Manual Methods of Building Access, A41, 1997 to 2001.

Charter member of California Window Cleaning Association. Founding member of the International Window Cleaning Association.

Member of the Education Committee of the Oregon Board of Massage Therapists, 2011 to present.

Member of the Rules Committee of the Oregon Board of Massage Therapists, 2011 to present.

Founder and Owner of the following LinkedIn Groups: Zen Shiatsu Therapists, Raja Yoga, Bodyworkers International, East-West College of the Healing Arts Alumni.

Connect with me on Facebook: Healing Light Yoga and Massage, Steve Davis, Proteanstar, Licensed Massage Therapists, Portland Metro Yoga, East West College of the Healing Arts.

Education

2006 to 2007

THE EXPANDING LIGHT

Portland, Oregon and Nevada City, California

Yoga Teacher Training Program, 200 hours.

RYT. YA #29243. Member AYTA. Certified AYT.

2005 to 2006

EAST-WEST COLLEGE OF THE HEALING ARTS

Portland, Oregon

801 hour Massage Therapy Program

4.0 last two terms of four, 3.5 GPA overall.

LMT, BCTMB. OBMT License #13099, BCTMB #512195-6, NPI #1124359088

1977 to 1979

PORTLAND STATE UNIVERSITY

Portland, Oregon

Pre-Med. 3.94 GPA

1972 to 1973

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

Eugene, Oregon

International Affairs

1971

MT HOOD COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Gresham, Oregon

General Social Science

1966 to 1970

Rex Putnam High School

Milwaukie, Oregon

String Bass, Electric Bass, Stage Band, All Star Band Member, Reno Jazz Festival, First Chair String Bass, Oregon State Band

Ski Team, Tennis Team, Golf Team, Cross Country, Track, Gymnastics, Science.

Background

Active climbing mountains, vertical caving, rock climbing, skiing on both water and snow, swimming, hiking, backpacking, tennis, golf, long distance running.

Musician, composer, writer.

Lifelong interest in the healing arts, nature.

Contact

Steve J Davis, RYT, LMT, BCTMB

Owner, Healing Light Yoga and Massage

By Appointment Only. Phone (503) 724-2755

4036 NE Sandy Blvd., Suite 4, Portland, OR 97212

Mailing address:

PO Box 1221, Lake Oswego, OR 97035

<https://healinglight.info>

YA #29243, OBMT #13099, BCTMB #512195-6, NPI #1124359088

Author, Teacher, Medical Provider.

Private Yoga Sessions, Massage Therapy, Medical Massage Therapy.

Registered Yoga Teacher, Licensed Massage Therapist, Board Certified in Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork.

40+ Years Experience teaching yoga, Supreme Ultimate Fist. 9+ years experience as a LMT.

Concepts: Awareness, Alignment, Balance, Movement, Power of Performance, Supreme Wellness.